

MEETING OF PAWLETT PARISH COUNCIL

To be held at Pawlett Village Hall on Monday 6th June 2022, commencing at 7.00pm

Prior to the start of the formal meeting, time will be allocated to any questions, comments and suggestions raised by members of the public.

AGENDA

1. To receive any apologies for absence and disclosures of interest
2. County and District Councillors reports.
3. Clerk would like to double confirm signatories in order to start the process of adding her to the bank account this week.
4. Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held on December 6th 21, April 4th 22 and May 16th 22 to be presented and signed.
5. Matters Arising from the minutes:
 - a) Feb 22 meeting – re positioning on dog poo bin from end of Gaunts Road.
 - b) Any other matters arising not covered by agenda items below
6. Roads, Footpaths and River Bank:

Any matters concerning Highways, Footpaths or River Banks

Pot holes and speeding – will propose speed watch group on Facebook this coming week.

Also in discussion with Avon & Somerset Police Road Safety Partnership re funding for SID.

Parking problems Old Main Road/Junction Monmouth Farm Close (firstly reported January 2020)
7. Planning:
 - a) Planning Applications to consider:

a) Application Number: 41/22/00014
Full Planning Permission

Location:
33 Monmouth Farm Close, Pawlett, Bridgwater, Somerset, TA6 4SP

Proposal:
Erection of single storey rear (North) extension on site of existing conservatory (to be demolished).
 - b) Application Number:** 41/21/00012 – Major application ongoing
 - c) Any potential planning breaches in the parish
 - d) Any other planning related matters notified to Clerk in advance of the meeting
8.
 - a) Trees on the Green
 - b) Blocked Drains - A38/Bristol Road
 - c) Historic fingerposts – Anyone made any progress?

9. Minor Parish maintenance issues

- a) Lee Saunders – Day rate £170
- b) All happy with £15 per cut for Church path as and when required, by Mark of Ashcroft Gardening.
- c) Paint the electricity box green on green
- d) Any other issues

10. Play area and outdoor gym:

- a) Playground repairs / maintenance – Annual inspection due August 22 quote of £72.95 per site, total £145.90
- b) Proposed exercise equipment
- c) Any other matters to report

11. Hopefully Paul Hooper of Thomas Westcott will carrying out the internal audit – confirming to Clerk on Monday 6th June 22. Annual returns will be available for approval at next meeting.

12. Financial Matters.

- a) i) Payments to approve – Clerk purchased some Jubilee lamp post signs and a flag which is flying at Lethbridge Farm. Discuss possible reimbursement of £70.06
We owe the Royal British Legion £50 for poppy wreath from last November, cheque to be signed
- ii) Amounts received
- b) Any other financial matters notified to the Clerk

**13. Date and time of the next Parish Council meeting.
Monday 4th July 2022 at 7pm**

Sam Warren
Clerk to the Council 1st June 2022